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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 2:16 PM
To: 'SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD'
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNM 1863 K AND GBH 9452 D ON 27/08/2024 1105HRS 

AT JALAN BAHASA *** LKK REF: CD/AIG24080479/XMA3

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Refer to the above matter 
 
We regret to inform you that we are unable look into your claim.  
 
Thank you 
 

Best Regards, 

Daphne Lee (Ms) | Case Handler 

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2157 | Email: DaphneLee@lkkauto.com|  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)  
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 3:06 PM 
To: SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD <cardoc@singnet.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNM 1863 K AND GBH 9452 D ON 27/08/2024 1105HRS AT JALAN BAHASA *** 
LKK REF: CD/AIG24080479/XMA3 
 
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
 
Attached our insured accident scene photos and statement for your reference. Please be informed that 
liability unclear. The accident more probable on our insured accident statement. 
 
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
 

From: SPECIALISTS MOTOR PTE LTD <cardoc@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 1:36 PM 
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNM 1863 K AND GBH 9452 D ON 27/08/2024 1105HRS AT JALAN BAHASA *** 
LKK REF: CD/AIG24080479/XMA3 
 


